Scripps Ranch Planning Group



Scripps Ranch Community Library - Community Room 10301 Scripps Lake Drive, San Diego, CA 92131

DRAFT

Amended Regular Meeting Minutes for Thursday, September 1, 2022, 7:00pm

- I. 7:04pm: Regular Meeting Call to Order, Introductions, Roll Call: John Lyons, Don Ringel, Victoria LaBruzzo, Reg Kobzi, Gordon Boerner, Dennis Engler, Gwendolyn Bandt, Jenny Marshal, Marc Sorensen, Tamar Silverstein, Emma Lefkowitz, Shauna Lindsay, Julie Ellis, Stuart Gross, Marty Lorenzo, Marvin Miles Absent: Matt Johnson, Bob Petering, Julie Ellis, Stuart Gross, Marty Lorenzo
- II. Non-Agenda Public Comment: None
- III. Approval of Minutes from July 2022: Motion: Sorensen/Engler Approved, 11-0-1 Modifications to the Agenda Motion/2nd: Sorensen/Silverstein: Approved 12-0-0
- IV. 7:15: Announcements:
 - A. MCAS Miramar Update (Kristin Camper) Airshow production in a few weeks, Innovation Expo Area with Defense Industry invited to show projects, Use of microgrids to cut off some Energy from SDGE to power over 3000 homes at Miramar. Blue Angels will fly over SR the Thursday before the airshow begins 23-25 September 2022.
 - B. Mayor Todd Gloria (Emily Piatanesi) emailed report, Not Present (NP)
 - C. San Diego City Councilmember Marni von Wilpert (Quinton Grounds) More information upcoming in the next two weeks, 330 applications citywide for funding for community events, District 5 seats open needing volunteers to place on committees, Clear Water traffic backed up during project trying to not repeat that from happening again. Whenever possible, contact City officials if you see a tree that may present a hazard, regardless of whether the tree is on private or public property.
 - D. San Diego County Supervisor Joel Anderson (Eliran Hershko/Jack Chepin) Proposal for Restricted Areas for use in emergency for agricultural pass holders in unincorporated areas, limit of no more than 40% sexual violent predators housed in a community, hiring interns.
 - E. California Assemblymember Brian Maienschein 77th District (Rob Knudsen) NP
 - F. California Senator Brian Jones 38th District (Marc Schaefer) State Legislature ended at midnight, 9 of his 40 bills have been signed by the Governor, SB218 Non-Compliance for smaller businesses support, SB1214 Additional protections for Architects for intellectual property. Town Hall update on what's happening to be held on 21 September at 6:00pm in Scripps Ranch. Hiring for Internship program for all ages over 14 years old.
 - G. United States Congressman Scott Peters (Jason Bercovitch) NP
 - H. Miramar Ranch North Planning Committee (Bill Crooks) NP
 - I. Scripps Ranch Civic Association (Bob Ilko, President) Volunteerism is very important in this community, Clean UP project on Aviary and SR Blvd, Mulch Tree Planters, love to have more people do things to help Scripps Ranch, grant from VOSR to help with projects, Community Center is available for rental, Fire Station 37A Committee to look at how to convince find \$50 million to fund the site, meeting scheduled on 26th September. Cars and Coffee first Saturday of the month from 8-10am. Bob is in contact with the city water department concerning the water tank upkeep, sprinkler system, grass, dog park.
- v. 7:30: Information and Action Items:
 - A. Information: Jewish Family Services: Breaking Down Barriers (BDB) program Mobile Crisis Response Team (Maria Elena Morales) NP
 - B. Information: San Diego Police Officer's Association presentation on the Protect Act. (Sgt. Jared Wilson President SDPOA: PowerPoint presentation: Advocate for members and public safety. Proposed local legislation: Defund the police attempts to abolish policing within the City of San

Diego. This proposal will be introduced to the City Council soon, awaiting a legal opinion. Visit the website and contact elected officials. Invitation to go out to the other side of the Act and then place on agenda for Action afterwards.

- C. Discussion/Action: Request for SRPG Board Member presence at City Council Meeting on 600-24 &600-09 scheduled for September 13, 2022. Info on District 5 All Chairs Meeting with Marni von Wilpert. SRPG Volunteers to attend this meeting: Victoria, Shauna, Wally, Jenny, may also use Zoom, speakers get two minutes onsite to speak to the proposal, speaking may not be allowed via phone or Zoom. Go to the city's website for the LU&H committee for latest updates to the amendments.
- **D.** Request for member to join SRCA Fire Station 37A Subcommittee of SRCA Gordon, Gwen, Bob, Marvin, Reg, plus 30 others interested in joining.

VI. 8:30: Reports:

- A. SR LMD-MAD (Marc. Sorensen) Meet to review budget using numbers available. Subcommittee meeting will be public noticed.
- **B.** MCAS Miramar (John. Lyons) No meeting held.
- **C.** Ad Hoc Committee on Fire Safety (Sandy Wetzel-Smith) Zoom meeting for Wildfire Preparedness. Giant difference in the Wildfire coordination from 19 years ago to now.
- D. Ad Hoc Committee on Chabad Educational Complex (Emma Lefkowitz) Nothing to report
- E. Ad Hoc Committee on Carroll Canyon Center (Wally Wulfeck) Nothing to report
- F. Ad Hoc Committee on Scripps Ranch Technology Park (Don Ringel) Request for update.
- G. Ad Hoc Committee on Renzulli Project (Jason Minter) Subcommittee met at end of July, discussion and minutes posted.

VII. 8:45: AB361 provisions, the SRPG is required to vote each time to authorize the next meeting to be held virtually. Public health reasons must be cited. Motion/2nd: Miles/Lindsay: Unanimous
VIII. 8:48pm: Adjourn for Next Regular Meetings: – October 6, November 3, December 1, 2022

Agenda times are approximate. Items may be heard before, on, or after listed times. If you would like to receive agendas via email, send your request to sdplanninggroups@sandiego.gov and indicate your specific community planning group. To request an agenda in alternative format or a sign language or oral interpreter, please submit a request through the Planning Department's webpage: www.sandiego.gov/planning/translation or email Planning@sandiego.gov at least three (3) working days prior to the meeting to insure availability. Solicite servicios de traducción: www.sandiego.gov/planning/translation or email Planning@sandiego.gov/planning/translation. If you have questions concerning the SRPG please express them at the meeting or contact the SRPG Chair, Victoria LaBruzzo at srpgchair@scrippsranch.org or City of San Diego Community Planner Tony Kempton at <a href="https://www.sandiego.gov/